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From: Phil Mason

To: Highways.Northern@westsussex.gov.uk

Cc: James.Neave@westsussex.gov.uk

Subject: Re: Lower Stumble Planning Consent WSCC.027/10/BA Condition
Date: 27/09/2010 10:49

Attachments: Lower Stumble Highway Signage Plan @ 10.000.pdf

Alison,

FYI-

We are starting site construction works at our Lower Stumble site, Balcombe tomorrow see
attached plan.

rgds
Phil.

----- Original Message -----

From: Highways.Northern@westsussex.gov.uk

To: philmason@talktalk.net
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 8:54 AM

Subject: Lower Stumble Planning Consent WSCC.027/10/BA Condition

Dear Phil
Thank you for your request for signing to your site. The request is approved.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss the matter further.

Regards
Alison Lawlor

West Sussex Highways, West Sussex County Council
Location: Northern Area Office, Worthing Road, Broadbridge Heath, Horsham, West Sussex, RH12 3LZ

Telephone: +44 (0) 1243 642105 I E-mail: highways.northern@westsussex.gov.uk

b% Save the environment - think before you print.
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed.
If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it
to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps
to ensure e-mails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks
before opening any attachment.

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 9.0.829 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2926 - Release Date: 06/08/10
19:35:00
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From: Phil Mason

To:

Cc: James.Neave@westsussex.gov.uk
Subject: Re: Lower Stumble Start Notice
Date: 27/09/2010 10:43

James,

As advised below we were unable to start on the 13th. We are now starting tomorrow so please
can you amend your records.

FYI - | have notified all the nearby residents, PC and Dist.C

rgds
Phil.

----- Original Message -----

From: Michael.Vine @westsussex.gov.uk
To: Phil Mason

Cc: James.Neave@westsussex.gov.uk
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 10:37 AM
Subject: Re: Lower Stumble Start Notice
Noted.

Thank you Phil.

Regards,

Michael Vine.

Michael Vine I Planner, West Sussex County Council I Location: 2nd Floor Northleigh, County Hall,
Chichester PO19 1QT

Internal: 56864 | External: 01243 756864 I E-mail: michael.vine@westsussex.gov.uk

b% Save the environment - think before you print.

"Phil Mason" <philmason@talktalk.net> To "Michael Vine" <Michael.Vine@westsussex.gov.uk>
cc <James.Neave@westsussex.gov.uk>

81/08/2010 10:24 Subject Lower Stumble Start Notice

Michael,

Under planning consent WSCC/027/10/BA condition 4 we are required to give 7 days notice of
each phase.

We are proposing to start work with the construction phase on the 13th Sept and the
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construction is programmed to take approximately 2 weeks. | will advise you if this date changes.

I will also notify Network Rail, the Parish Council and local residents.

Best regards
Phil.

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed.
If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it
to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps
to ensure e-mails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks
before opening any attachment.

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 9.0.851 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/3103 - Release Date: 08/30/10
19:34:00





